STATE OF

COLORADO Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

RE: Langston Concrete Inc. M2020023 Extension Request

1 message

zlangston@newlci.com <zlangston@newlci.com> Wed, Feb 10, 2021 at 4:46 PM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Hello Mr. Bowles,

We have sort of been trying to discuss the material extraction over on CR 79 in between all the craziness happening around here.

We have determined we are not willing to give up that much ground on the sloping the sidewalls in option. We are going to stick with how the permit is
drafted with backfill the highwalls in with the overburden/topsoil stockpiles.

Let me know what | need to do.

Thank you,

Lac ZM;MM

Corporate Secretary

LANGSTON

[concReTe inc]

902 South Union Street
FO Bow 279

Florence, Co, 87226

(779) 784-3878 Office

(779) 784-7758 Fax

(779) #29-9618 Cell

This e-mail is confidential and intended only for the use of the above named addressee. Please do not share enclosed information and/or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
delete it immediately.

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 10:08 AM

To: Zac Langston <zlangston@newlci.com>

Cc: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Subject: Re: Langston Concrete Inc. M2020023 Extension Request


https://www.google.com/maps/search/902+South+Union+Street?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us
mailto:zlangston@newlci.com
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us

Zac,
This letter works. Thanks

The last item that needs to be resolved is how you want the highwall to be bonded. Either as cut/fill or backfilled. Let me know at your earliest
convenience and | will finish my cost estimate and get you a copy to review.

I'm sorry to hear about the robbery. | hope it is not as frustrating as the last incident you told me about.

Brock

On Tue, Feb 9, 2021 at 5:11 PM <zlangston@newlci.com> wrote:
Hello Mr. Bowles,

Sorry for the late reply. But thank you for the e-mail and the note from Mr. Cazier.

We were robbed last night, so my head is not fully in the game today. We were broken into at our office and are missing a few important things. So, we
have had the privilege of dealing with the police all day, filling out reports, making statements, and attempting to fortify our perimeter more so than we
did the last time we were robbed.

We have had the last few minutes to discuss Mr. Cazier’s idea and have weighed the options. We determined we like the idea and have attached a
letter with your instructions. Please let us know if the letter will suffice.

Thank you,

Lac /d/(/«f’fﬂ/(
|
N A

670/‘/00/‘61 te Secre b‘aly
LANGSTON
[ concrETE INC.]

902 South Union Street
FO Bow 279

Florence, Co, 87226

(779) 784-3878 Office

(779) 784-7758 Fa

(779) 429-9618 Cell

This e-mail is confidential and intended only for the use of the above named addressee. Please do not share enclosed information and/or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please delete it immediately.


mailto:zlangston@newlci.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/902+South+Union+Street?entry=gmail&source=g

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 3:07 PM

To: Zac Langston <zlangston@newlci.com>

Subject: Re: Langston Concrete Inc. M2020023 Extension Request

Zac,
| was just talking to Tim. He suggested another option for the structure agreement with the Provenzano residence. He suggested that you can make a

commitment to 'not mine within 200 feet of their residence’ until you have obtained a structure agreement with them. Since you will not be mining that
side of the mine for several years, we can approve the permit and you will have the next several years to get that structure agreement.

If you want to do this option, please request this commitment to not mine within 200 feet of the Provenzano residence in a signed letter on Langston
letterhead and PDF it to me.

Brock

On Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 2:43 PM <zlangston@newlci.com> wrote:

Hello,

Thank you.

Lae Za/(/n‘wr

Corporate Secretary
LANGSTON

[concreTe inc]

902 South Union Street
FO Box 279

Florence, Co, 87226

(719) 784-3878 Offiee

(779) 7841758 Fa

(779) 429-9618 Cell

This e-mail is confidential and intended only for the use of the above named addressee. Please do not share enclosed information and/or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in error,
please delete it immediately.

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 2:37 PM

To: Zac Langston <zlangston@newlci.com>

Cc: Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Subject: Re: Langston Concrete Inc. M2020023 Extension Request


mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us
mailto:zlangston@newlci.com
mailto:zlangston@newlci.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/902+South+Union+Street?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us
mailto:zlangston@newlci.com
mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us

Zac,
Your request for a decision date extension to March 10, 2021 has been approved. See attached letter.

Brock

On Mon, Feb 8, 2021 at 11:44 AM <zlangston@newl|ci.com> wrote:

Hello Mr. Bowles and/or Mr. Cazier,

Attached is an extension request for the 112c permit application M2020023.

Thank you,

Lac Zd/(}flfw{

Corporate Secretary

LANGSTON

[concreTe inc]

902 South Union Street
FO Bow 279

Florence, Co, 87226

(719) 784-3878 Office

(779) 784-1758 Fa

(779) #29-9618 Cell

This e-mail is confidential and intended only for the use of the above named addressee. Please do not share enclosed information and/or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please delete it immediately.

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2021 9:07 AM

To: Zac Langston <zlangston@newlci.com>

Subject: Re: Langston Concrete Inc. M2020023

Thanks Zac,
I will look this over and get back to you.

Brock

On Tue, Feb 2, 2021 at 8:59 AM <zlangston@newlci.com> wrote:


mailto:zlangston@newlci.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/902+South+Union+Street?entry=gmail&source=g
mailto:brock.bowles@state.co.us
mailto:zlangston@newlci.com
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Hello Mr. Bowles,

Please see the attached adequacy review #2 response. | believe everything to be complete and true as best as we are able to get it.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Lae ZM/MM

Corporate Seoretary

LANGSTON

[concrETE e

902 South Union Street
FO Bow 279

Florence, Co, 87226

(719) 784-3878 Offiee

(779) 784-1758 Fau

(779) #29-9618 Cell

This e-mail is confidential and intended only for the use of the above named addressee. Please do not share enclosed information and/or attachments. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please delete it immediately.

Brock Bowles

Environmental Protection Specialist
E wz

P 720.774.0040 | F 303.832.8106

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

brock.bowles@state.co.us | https://www.colorado.gov/drms

Brock Bowles
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